Entergy Services, Inc.
1340 Echelon Parkway

™ Entef ’ Jackson, Mississippi 39213
Tel. 601-368-5327

- J. Randy Douet .
Vice President, Nuclear Business Development

CNRO-2011-00003
June 22, 2011

U. S. Nuclear Regulétory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: Updated Schedule of Submittal of Future License Renewal Applications for
Entergy Plants:
Waterford Steam Electric Station, Unit 3 (Waterford 3) - Docket No. 50-
382 (License No. NPF-38)
Grand Gulf Nuclear Station - Docket No. 50-416 (License No. NPF-29)
River Bend Station, Unit 1 - Docket No. 50-458 (License No. NPF-47)

References:  Letter from Mr. W. K. Hughey (Entergy) to U.S. NRC, “Updated Schedule of
Submittal of Future License Renewal Applications for Entergy Plants,” dated
August 31,2009 '

Dear Sir or Madam:

In the above referenced letter, Entergy provided updated information on proposed license
renewal application submittal schedules.

Based on evolving business conditions, this letter revises the previous information on
Entergy's plans for future license renewal application submittals as follows:

1. October — December (4Q) 2011 Grand Gulf Nuclear Station
2. January — March (1Q) 2014 Waterford 3 .
3. October — December (4Q) 2014 River Bend Station

Entergy's plans for future submittal of license renewal applications are subject to reevaluation
and further updating as business conditions evolve. If changes in Entergy's plans occur, we
will notify the NRC. '

This letter contains no commitments.
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If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Mr. Garry G.
Young at 601-368-5208.

Sincerely,

J. Randy Douet
Vice President, Nuclear Business Development

cc: VIA-EMAIL

Mr. J. T. Herron

Mr. J. S. Forbes

Ms. D. Jacobs

Mr. O. Limpias

Mr. C. Eubanks

Mr. J. A. Kowalewski

Mr. E. Olson

Mr. M. Perito

Mr. C. F. Arnone

Mr. J. G. Browning

Mr. J. A. Clark

Ms. C. Perino

- Mr. W.J. Steelman

‘Mr. J. F.McCann
Mr. B. S. Ford

- Mr. G. G. Young
Mr. J. C. Maher
Mr. K. E. Howard

- Mr. G. G. Hawkins
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